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: Rivera, Maribel

* From: Traci Bradford [tbradford@community-mgmt.com)
Sent: Thursday, April 0& 2011 11:53 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Document Number NO5000006026
Attachments: 20110407111151757 .pdf

To Whom It May Concern...

Please correct the FEL No. for Central Park A MetroWest Condominium. I've attached a letier from the IRS with our correct FEI No.
Thank you. :

Traci R. Bradford .
Onsite Assistant Community Manager for Central Park Condominiums

Community Management Professionals, Inc.

An Associa® Member Company

6058 Wesigate Drive

Orlando, FL, 32835

(407)299-4125

(407) 296-2827 fax

tbradford@community-mgmt.com

Associa® ~the Nation's Leader in Community Association Management

% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

Notice: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the origina!
message. Please virus check all attachments te prevent widespread contamination and corruption of files and operating systems. The unauthorized access, use,
disclosure, or distribution of this email may constitute a violation of the Federal Electronic Communications Privacy Act of 1986 and similar state laws.

This communication does not reflect an intention by the sender or the sender's client or principal to conduct a transaction or make any agreement by electronic
means. Nothing contained in this message or in any attachment shall satisfy the requirements for a writing, and nothing contained herein shall constitute a contract
or electronic signature under the Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act, any version of the Un
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